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G ove mine nt Hou se Stand ey •
10th April, 1916•KTo.

With reference to your telegram of the 18th
instructing me that no whaling licences other■'’arch,

than ordinary renewals should be granted without
I have the honour to report for

Licences of the following Companies for the season
1916-17;

SOUTH- 31TPTL A ■ ‘PS Gp AF A-' APp.

• Ornen Company, Sande f jord♦

Nor Company , SanoefJ ord.

Lahoremiup Cong.-any Sundefjord.

Norge C.Q6H.anyLarvik.

Odd Company. Sande fj ord•

■ Kektor Company, Tcnsberg.

Pn Company Topsbere•

In each case the renewal of the licences
is for one floating factory and two whale

third catcher.
/

Messrs
tpt- niGVf nonnTjPATrr4p

Tin.-’ ST’CRKTAI?¥ OF STAT’.: FOR TUR COLOKIRS.

I

FALKLAUr JSLAiWS.

2

reference to yens
your information that I have renewed the Whaling

Sir,

■ Bovt>iernrj Co j. w_ def Jord.

catchers, with an additional licence for a



•1

I .^alve^an. Co^rany •

For two float in? . factories and tv;©

1 tor no•'•' fa r an ad d 1ti o na 1h&1 r c -.2. to h'1 rk w 11) i

catcher•

SWfP fT>K^:v?.

Nor^nna ?. j ord.

For on© floating factory vnd two whale
catchers.

For one flc^ti ns factory and two whale

catchers.

P • ^Kii.rs Gulvc$fJTi and Company iwe also

a <;}. 1 ift d f c r ar a<« d 11 i ©nal 1 ic r no e re nd e re d v c an t by

the retlrercent of the Socisdad ^all&nsra de •r
I h>.vr already, by my ^o. <15 of the POth

Farch, submitted for your consideration the £.yn lie•- lion

of hr. ?• T’o^en of the Pu>ndefjord Co»u^ny for

the uyyroval of the transfer to hla&elf and his

< of t'.e br^llac Licence grants t to the

U^;gallf;nes Cori; any •

&• SalveMn and Cojfipany rlre.'*dy hold

two leaser in f’otith Georgia, on'» le&se at N' *.* Island,

and one licence for South Hhetlands, while under cover

of jfly despatch No. AC of the 20th t-arch, I have

submit tn & for approval :n ;1 lent ion fro.v. Vessrs

Salreven for another licence for a wbaxer and tr/;o

catchers to operate, in 1 reference, 1© the ‘waters ©r

South

h-essre C%x-.>

jyikto?- Cc I-;hk, » *- Vb- J!•



South Orkneys.

Th*? fir of Salve sen. would to be< *

Moat it* not ull thMronly nominal) y British.
e oy • are Wp rwe f; i ■ <n ■; • b o r .v e g i an •' ana/.-rs ra ,
Norwegian Captains and or*'••<?-. ePc., and. T do not
consider that o gro^'inv monopoly by them of the
whaling industry in this Colony should he encouraged•

5.

1 a y s i i • t lite n c & c t’.-.e Scciedal \aluim
: hut de?6. net •- t it Can b*-! •'Kt--'?: I ai.nec •

.i);Ic^t V-h t -v h 1 c h I e n c 1 c b e ,

r..-xs bee a rsc<-ived f r .: r. Thoto^ Sinclairt at P re

one o f : a;.. 3;ilvr nen1 ss vee\ e).31as C;-v of

lir^nsa tj outca in cMjth Georgia.for T

submit no for tun r lia^av-. b should hr* gr.inte

fo r v. 11 u £^>endt noy •
7. Uo aprltaaticp for r^nr.&l of licences . AHI

bpfu'i re.cei'fed fro^ th« 'Rethv^l n d 71;Uln .Cc?«A?.any,

or<‘r('U.rtr iij ttb- outers o.' louth Orkneys• Should the

retje-.-'cl of

t-K'ir iiu:-z*C2w for l.;la*17 for one flo^tin.- f-ctory and

tBvo u.itch^r‘4, ^itr; '-dCJtiorxJ, cr.tcher.

I lutve the t, on our to he t
■

sir,
I

Ycur most obvdient,

I

! 
i

himle servant,

/ Governor#

';ugall?.;nes,

copy of -hicJi *J enclvs** t frori h>r Tannevlg for the

?<>

Gc- .y of

-.yJy ib nc cbji'-cticr. to thp

I bav- r^celv^u :^,. ax.pl icatio-a, a

UC *K»?



Port Stanley, Falkland Islands*
aprll 5rd, 1916.

Sir,
In th*-' event of there beln^ y v.'h u 11 n y licence

available for the nraeon 1916/191 for the South Sh^tl^.ndB

I been engu*/?<i in 'dialing as Taster of the

0 . S • ** ? c u 1 / Arov r d e e n ** t th** South Shetlands for the past
thorough knowledge of th reqv < re-

r»entr.i o:* the British Govern-^nt raid alsc th* regulations

-■

I trust that e.pyl ic-tlo;- b“ favourably considered.
I eould at once adviee t .e Colonial Government o’ the

n xi’iea o th<?

io Huocesi?fu. •

■?ovl# you kindly t-erd 9.r<^7.7»r to to j eritonally in

Ixinn^vh'. Coj^any,

Sir,I a»?i,

yon r ohe d 1 e n t b# rvt* nt.

(SGT)

The Honourable

The Colonial 3ecrrtary.

five y?^rs,und hav*

•h*ndefj ord.

10th APniL, 1916.^

■CT.OSOT3’ TO. I TO mKLANn ISLAND? DESPATCH NO. 0? TI'J

Berg THnnevlg.

I beg re 3} ect fully to ?nak« &yyl 7 cat ion for the Fjane.

OfvTf 0‘’ t’,<a

S’hcrld th }’■■• be any licence vacant therefore.

wh 5 ch h.av e to be oh a e rve d.

veot^li' to be e/uyioyed If my ay.ylic-^tion



8•3. Corondat

•; t 31 ay)d J■’ • • nd ? ‘ a r c h f 191 6 •

Co a on 5.ct1 3oq *,..--'z

i51rt

I h.-iv* honour to arply for a licence 9

•■•ith thr**'- boats at South

Flit c.r trj ~r.. nt^d

tc b\; i 1 d ;'.•. 1:).nd otf.■ 11 cn ar f i t cut

n -.:- tin ■ 1- ^cgc rd\nc•’> rftb. th re&u •/•?.';!(:;

j re

pl^.ce of I«1 un d I an 11 c 1, • • •’. -t .in lnr:

ut V. thr rest Prid, a-ru r < ■ I. »ft 7as yov rn

fl o^t in fi;.c tori t* ■ or lanr I stations th* re

•i ? Icencr v, --m;Z J. not It; ®nyj. n t hf:> <; r ■ •. n tin < o <the? j?f» f©re

cr?» t c/: i n ■; <; f thCc•:i; an • o ’-.«.n t: x rn -■ • ? tb

■ j Ley’-’.

.ini. n-’. tc ary/oy stxj nany Fr?tic.hry?r<eI
aft ’*- two yfiy.ro T taink7,C4i-- ILa.'

to o«yio.7 rVitiuher^ only •

T arx cf theI r;uy rir^tlcn thu.t

fur thf< l&at

will r^c^ivesiif-l icationTructinii

Gonsid^r^tionef^/ouratl9

Your

1 f 1 r

oV-dient servant,

> 9

■?ort St/inley,

jspl cyn -; in a onno c t i oniin':

^i^ht ynarr..

t i?.r-

LjOSUW? JO n To FAIJX VJT

a, 1916.

j. • \ 1 1 c it t .1 o n b o i n L..

9t a? rr^r Coron -^ >

* gv^r^nl

to *’tj:

. 1 U<t an '

Ur-.- I tdMi

(90E) ^’•0«‘?“"?!r-p[,aa
Loftn > 
Scotland.

islands despatch ?yo.,^/ of th’1- iotn apptl

. g- r-'t.i

■i? au. ?A n q I s 1 a nd s- •

In ”crc*’ -

yfiy.ro


/ / b
Government House , Stanley.

No. 22nd Aiigv st, 1916.

Sir,
VZith reference to paragraph 7 f my despatch

I have the honour
to report for your information that the Rethval and
Thule Companies subsequently applied for and were
granted the renewal of their licences to take whales
in the waters of the South Orkneys during the whaling
season 1916-17.

2. As the Compai> i e s d i d n o t however operate in

the season 1916-10, I caused them to bo warned that in
the event of their not operating during ’he season

future application for the renewal of1916-17, any

H. Fredrlchsen on behalf of the Companies liasMr
replied asking for special consideration.

I submit copy of the correspondence for your
inforniation.

5. I am afraid the waters of the South Orkney
Ilianas do not form a coveted hunting sphere. The

had, and there is no suitable harbour.
For the last three years only three4.

Companies have applied for and been granted licences
to

TH" RIGHT HOHOTJRA^’LR

TITr SFCRPTAPY OF STAT? FOR TP COLONIES*

&C . , &C •he. ,

-

FALKLAND ISLANDS,
4 4 .

season is a very short.

whaling licences in their favour may be refused.

these waters & ndrr the licences granted to them for

one, the tee conditions are

No. 59, of the 10th April, 1916,



to cutch whale© in the South Orkneya:
The Rethval and Thule (Combined),
The Normanna..
The Hektor.

The two first named Companies have not operated
in the South Orkneys for the past two seasons, and
the Hektor Company for last season.

I
I have the Honour to be,

Sir,

Y ou r mo s t obe a i c- n t,

I

i

i

i

1 ~

humble servant,

G carer nor.



Sir,

the liberty to a-ylyhereby ta.k

for renewal cf the licenses for the Pethv.il and
Thule Companies on same conditions as for the
present seasr-n, authorizing the use of the

and three whale
c atche r s, th o ** ?o we 11 und to
catch whale3 in •he t e rr110r1 al watr rs o f Sou th

season 1916-1?.
I the hope that this application may

ho granted by Fis Fxcellenoy the Governor, I beg
cheque on London value ,£300to enclose the rev; i th

to cover the fees for the two licenses.

I remain,

Your obedlent Be r vant,

(3d.) Freariksen.11.

The Colonial Secretary,

Port Stanley,

.Falkland Islands.

1
!

Orkney Islands in th"

Float inFac lory 8.8. ’’Falkland’*

”, ’’Palmer*

Christiania. Feb.bth,1916•

"Dove*

* To

Pethv.il


469/16 .

Colonial Secretary’s Office.
28th April, 1*16.

Sir,
I a.n directed by the Governor to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 5th February and to inform

you that the licence© asked for have been issued and will

be forwraded by this mail to the Crown Agents for the

Colonies, London, for transmission to you.

2. The licences issued are as follows:

1icensing the vessels (factor,^') and

, and No. 59 licensing the S.S.

whales in the waters of the South Orkneys during the

1916-17 whaling season.

3. I enclose herewit

in respect cf the fees anounting to Three hundred pounds

(£300) aid by your cheque on the British Bank of Northern

Corfflnerce (No.A 1252) enclosed in your letter under

ackno .lodgment.

H*s Fxcellency desires me to point out to you4.

that no whaling operations -were undertaken by the Rethval

and Thule Co-punies under the licences

respect of the 1915-16 season, and to say that in the

event of these Companies not operating dv.rinr the 1916-17

future application for the- renewalgo on any

their favour may refused.licences in

Your obedient servant,

(Sd.)

Christiania,

Norway.

C. F. Condell.
Colonial Secretary•

a.
of willing

?Treasury Recj.pt No. 25

”Powell*

- No. 83

* Pal rue r * wPove”, to take

H. Fredriksen,

I a/h, Sirt

wFalkland”

4 saved to them in

Recj.pt


Christiania July 1st, 1916•

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

season 1916-1? on the South Or ney Islands,also

Treasury receipt for the 4’300 - which I remitted to you.

Regrading thr 4 th paragraph In your letter, I am

sorry to say that tie Companies are not go inf. to operate

during the 1916-1? season as the Factory S.S.

been chartered for 12 months from the 29th April last to

carry oil ‘rora United States to U.K. I v nderstand that

nearly all the whaling companies havr now chartered ttr ir
floating factories for the same trade, and that will probab#
be more to the advantage of the British Government than the
whall ng operat i on s.

has for 14 months being in the same

trade and running the risk of being torpedoed.

I do really think that this will bo taken into the

credit for the Rethval & Thule Companies, so that the

be rented for next season but that the

will be granted a licence for operating onCompanies

Shetland during the months November and December

The licence

London.

Your obedient servant,
H. Fredrickson.(Sd.)

of the
Pert Stanley*

f.
Hi --18-Excellency the Governor

Falkland liiaaid.

licences not onlj

the 28th April re licence for the Rethval and Thule VZhaling

Co. for the

al so

* Fal k 1. a n d ” h a s

the S.S."Falkland*

I am. Sir,

Also taking into consideration that

the South

as already applied for.

for 1916-1? has been received from


